Shridhar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Pvt. Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Rajasthan Sun Teehnique Encrgy Pvt. Ltd (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the statement of profit and loss
{including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other cxplanatory information [in which are included the Returns for the year ended
on that date audited by the branch auditors of the Company's branches at (location of the branches)].

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {(*Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matfers.

Description of Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Sr.No. | The key audit matter
1 Capital Advances to Related Party
The company had made a capital advance | Our audit procedures included the following:
to Rinfra, amount outstanding as at year .
end is INR 3,765 lakhs (Last Year INR » Discussion with management
3,765 lakhs).
e« Ensured proper disclosure in  the
The management fecls that 1o Financial Statements.
impairment loss is Lo be recognized as the
full amount is receivable. o Against this liability INR 3765 also
parked in books
Considering the amount involved and the :
management judgment it is a key audit
matter.
2. Dues from NVVN Our audit procedures included the following:
The company has dues from NVVN of + Discussion with management
INR 3,252 lakhs from the years 2014-15
to 2017-18 for which the company has s Ensured proper disclosure in  the
filed Petition before CERC challenging Financial Statements.
the claim,
3. Interest free Inter Corporate Deposit. Our audit procedures included the following:
The company has received ICD from group ' _ .
company on which no interest is charged. ¢ Discussion with management
Amount outstanding is INR 68,142 Jakhs e Ensured oroper disclosure  in  the
(Last Year 68,142 lakhs) oo onsured - prop i
Financial Statements.
As per Management under section 186 the
transaction is covered under Infrastructure
category and hence no interest is charged
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Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

The Company has incurted a net loss of Rs, 10,172 lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2021 and
accumulated loss of Rs [,63,085 Lakhs. We also draw attention to Note | (o the financial statements with
respect (o continuing default in repayment of outstanding dues to Lenders, Ag at 31% March, 2021 the
default on account of Principal was Rs. 26,647 lakhs and Rs. 12,222 lakhs towards the interest (FY 2019-
20; Rs.14,013 lakhs towards principal and Rs. 6,838 lakhs towards the interest). As of that date these
indicate that the company may not meef future installments and other obligations through its own cash
flows. The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern assumption for the basis
stated in the said note.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the same.

Other Information (or another title if appropriate, such as “Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon™)

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profitfloss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither infends to liquidate the Company
ot to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, wheth@r due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audii. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dug to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from f{raud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of infernal comtrol.

¢ Obtain an understanding of interal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the poing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncesrtainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, [f
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s repont
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e [ivaluate the overall presenfation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in owr auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse conscquences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ovder, to the extent applicable.

(A)

a)

b)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statemeni of cash flows deall with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid {inancial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act,

On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B,
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(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
['1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term confracts including derivative contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021,

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No,134427W)

Jitendra Sawjiany
Partner

(Membership No.050980)
Mumbai, 30" April 2021

UDIN: 21050980AAAALJ9651
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Annexure A to Aunditors’ Report

Referred to in our Auditors’ Report of even date to the memnbers of Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy '
Pvt, Ltd on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(b)

(€)

and situation of its fixed assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which all
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies between the book
records and the physical assets were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the registered sale deeds / transfer deeds / conveyance deeds / possession letters / allotment letters
and other relevant records evidencing title/possession provided to us, we report that, the title deeds
of all the immovable properties comprising of land and buildings other than self-censtructed
properties recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment, which are freehold, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date,

In respect of immovable properties comprising of land and buildings that have been taken on lease
and disclosed as Property, Plant and Equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements
or other relevant records are in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not material.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability partnerships or
other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 ol the Act.

Based on the information and explanations given to us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act,
to the extent applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
relevant rules framed thereunder.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
Generation of electricity services where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there
under and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
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made and maintained, We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete,

{(vii} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statufory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, inconie-tax, goods
and services tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable except for
dues towards tax deducted at source, electricity duty on consumption of electricity, and tax on sale
of electricity wherte there have been significant delays in depositing such dues in a large number of
cases. Further, the Company has not paid until date dividend distribution tax payable in respect of
dividend declared during the year.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed dues in respect

{c)

of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, goods and services tax
and cess as at March 31, 2021 which were outstanding for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payabic.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
cxamined by us, the particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-lax, works contract tax, service-tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise and valuc added tax as at March 31, 2021 which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

Name of the statute Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
dues which the dispute is pending
(Rs. Crore) amount
relates
Income Tax Act Income 0.30 FY.2017-18 Rectification u/s. 154 i
Tax (AY.2018-19) | filed online and to AO,
But, demand is not.yet
made nil.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the records

(viii)
of the Company, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution or bank or dues to debenture holders. Following are instances of defaults in epayment
of principal and interest amount.
Sr. | Name of the Amount of Defaults as Amount of Period of Default as at
No. Lenders March 31, 2021 Defaults as March 31, 2021
USD March 31,
2021
{Rs. In Lakhs)
A Principle Interest
1 ADB 1,502,100 62,277,774 13,032, 1 7+ Jan 2019
7+ July 2019
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7e Jan 2020
7+ July 2020
7o Jan 2021

2 US Exim 5875448 567641. 4735 | 25+ Jan 2019
25" July 2019
25 Jan 2020
25+ July 2020
25+ Jan 2021

3 FMO Sr. 14817800 5680072. 15066 | 7~ Jan 2019
7+ July 2019
7 Jan 2020
7 July 2020
7+ Jan 2021

4 FMO Sub 2046000 2459533, 3311 { 6th February
2019, Gth August

2019, 6th February
2020

6th Aug 2020
6th February 2021

Total ECB OS 34,241,349 | 14,935,022 36,147

Total ECB

{INR)(73.5047)

B Axis Bank 147,829,500 | 124,360,495 2722 | For Principle

7th July 19
7th Oct 19
Tth Jan 2020
7th April 2020

7th July 2020
7th Cct 2020
Tth Jan 2021

For Interest :
Dec 2019 to 31st March 2021

Total 38869
Qutstanding

(ix)  The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were
raised.
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(x}

(xi)

(xi)

(xiii)

{xiv}

(xv)

{(xvi)

According to the information and cxplanations given fo us, in respect of whom we are unable to
comment on any potential implications for the reasons described therein, no fraud by the Company
or fraud on the Company by its officers and employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are not applicabie,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company,

Acecording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company in respect of which we are unable to comment on any potential implications
for the reasons described therein, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 435-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s

Registration No.134427W)

Jitendra Sawjiany

Partner

{Membership No.050930)
Mumbai, 30" April 202}

UDIN: 21050980AAAALJI9651
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Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Pvt, Ltd

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of Rajasthan Sun
Technique Energy I'vt. Ltd for year ended March 31, 2021

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Ciause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(h) nnder ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®
section of our report of even date)

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Rajasthan
Snn Techniqne Encrgy Pvt, Ltd (hereinafier referred to as “the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial stateinents of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference Lo financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal controt stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting (*Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICATI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafier referred to as “the Act™).

Anditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards en Auditing,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

Because of the matter described in the Disclaimer of Opinion section below, we were not able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internai financial controls
system with reference to the financial statements of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance régarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to pernlit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
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reasonable assurance reparding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have 4 material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements e

Because of the inherent [imitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
ineluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the ICAL

For Shridhar & Associates
Chariered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.134427W)

Jiténdra Sawjrany
Partner

(Membership No.050980)
Mumbai, 30" April 2021

UDIN: 21050980AAAALJ9651
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Rajasthan Sun Technigque Energy Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Cther Intangible assels
Financial assets

Loans
Other non-curreni assets
Non Current {ax assets (net)

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Other financial assets
Other current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital

Other equity
Instrument entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surpius

Liabilities
Non-current fiabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-current liabilities

Current iiabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enferprises
Other financial jiabilities

Other current liabifities
Provisions

Total Equity and liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiat statemens.

Rupees In lakhs

Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
31 115,224 124,803
3.2 6 6
3.3(a) 4 4
3.4 3,765 3,765
3.5 184 193
3.6 651 646
3.7{a) 3,960 4,117
3.7{b) 1,941 353
3.7(c) 1,120 1,138
3.7(d) 154 168
3.7(e) 96 96
3.8 376 279
127,481 135,558
3.9 286 286
3.10.1 68,171 68,171
3.10.2 (106,371) (96,199)
3.11 103,039 118,196
3.12 3,765 3,765
3.13 64 68
3.14 634 634
3.15 302 302
3.16(a)
62 48
3.16(b) 57,338 40,084
3.17 183 186
3.18 8 17
127,481 135,558
2
3to 22



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

As per our attached report of even dale

For Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 134427W
Charered Accountants

Shrikant D Kulkarni
Director
DIN Number: 05136399

Jitendra Sawjiany
Pariner
Membership No.050980

wvanoj Pongde
Director
DIN Number: 07728913

Place : Mumbai

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 30, 2021

Date : April 30, 2021



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars

Note
No.

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amorlization expenses

Generation, adminstration and other expenses

Total expenses
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional items and fax

Exceptional items
- Provision for capital advances

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Income tax expense
Current tax

Loss for the year (A}

Other Comprehensive Income

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of nef defined benefit plans

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Earnings/ (Loss) per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

Basic
Dituted

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financiat statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

319
3.20

3.21
3.22

3.23

10
10

2

3to 22

7,273 7,276
71 62
7,344 7,338
475 487
9,084 9,702
6,119 5,680
1,856 1,862
17,534 17,731
(10,130) (10,393)
- 2,151
(10,190) (12,544)
(10,190} (12,544)
18 11
18 11
{10,172) (12,533)
(356.74) (439.17)
(356.74) (439.17)
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Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

Particuiars

{A) Cash flow from/ (used in) Operating activities

B!

(€}

Net Profilf {l.oss) before fax
Adjustments for:

Inlerest income

Finance cost

Depreciation and amenisation expenses

Net cash generated from Operating activities

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjusted for:
{Increase}! decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/ decrease in loans
{Increase)/ decrease in loans and advances
(Increase)/ decrease in olher non-current assels
(Increase) decrease in Invenlories
(Decrease)/ Increase in lrade payables
(Decrease)/ Increase in other financial liabilities
{Decrease)/ tncrease in other non-current liabilities
(Decrease)/ Increase in other current liabilities
(Decrease)/ Increase in provisions
Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Nel cash generated from Operating activities

Cash flow from/ {used in) Investing activifies
Insurance claim Received

Interest received
{Increase) / Decrease in Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Net cash flow for (used in) Investing activities

Cash flow from/ {used in) Financing activities
inter corporale deposil received

Proceeds frem borrowing - secured

Unwinding of Derivative instrument

Repayment of borrowing - secured

interest and finance charges paid

Net cash generated/ (used in) Financing activities
Net increase/ (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the year:
Bank balance - current account

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year;
Bank balance - current &¢count

Rupees In jakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

(10,180 (12,544)
(71 (62)
9,084 9,505
6,119 5,680
4,942 2,776
157 328
- 2}
(92} (88)
- 2,151
(5) (128)
14 29
15 714
131 (267)
84 55
(20} (37)
5,245 5,531
{10) 4
5,235 5,535
. (300)
71 {62)
18 (858)
89 {1,297
- 302
- 0
- B85
. {2,084)
(3,736} {2,517)
(3,736) {4,294)
1,588 24
353 329
1,941 353
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Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital (refer note 3.9)
Rupees Inlakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2019 286
Changes in equity share capitat -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 286
Changes in equity share capital -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 2886

B. Other Equity

Rupees In lakhs
instrument entirely equity in nature Reserves and Surplus
Preference Shares Inter Corporate Securities Premium!{ Retained Earnings
Capital (refer no Deposit Account (refer no {refer no 3.10.2.2} Total
3.101.1) (refer note 3.10.1.2) 3.10.2.1)

Balance as at March 31, 2019 29 68,142 56,714 {140,380} {15,495)
Profit /(loss) for the year {12,544) {12,544}
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - “ 11 11

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - {12,533} {12,533)
Addition during the year (net) - - - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2020 29 68,142 56,714 {152,913) {28,028
Profit /(loss) for the year (10,120) {10,130)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 18 18

Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - (10,172) {10,172)
Addition during the year (nef) - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 29 68,142 56,714 {163,085) {(38,200)

The accompanying nctes are an integral part of these financiai statements.
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Rajasthan Sun Technigque Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued}

1) General information

2)

Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The
Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle to develop 100 mega watt (MW) Solar Concentrated Thermal Power Project at
Dhursar, Near Pokhran, District Jaisalmer, Rajasthan. The Company has entered into a Power Purchase Agreemsnt

(PPA) for 100 MW capacity with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN),

The Company is a Private Limited Company which is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Comipanies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at Ground Floor, Reliance Centre, 19, Walchand

Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001

These financial statements were autharised for issue by the board of direclors an April 30,2021.
Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgments:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set cut below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

{a) Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are in compliance, in all material aspects, with indian Accounting Standards (ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and cther relevant provisions of the Act, as
amended, and rules made thereunder.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presenfed in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention

The financiaf statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as medified by the following:

« Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value;

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except certain financial assets
and financial liabilities which are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid fo transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The Coempany uses valuation iechniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the

use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based con the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement as a whole;

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or fiabilities

= Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
e level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reporied in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/nen-current basis”, with separate
reporing of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended to be reatized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12
monihs following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be settled during the
nermal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months foliowing the close of the financial year. The deferred

tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and labilities.



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

(b} Property, plant and equipment

(c)

(d}

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment {PPLE} are stated at
historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly atfributable to the acquisition
of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when i is probable that future economic benefils associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured refiably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or

loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, related
incidental expenses and aftributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Accordingly all project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection
materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly atfributable to construction of project, borrowing cost,
construction stores, and direct operational expenses (nef of revenue during constructions) related to the units of
power generated in the inferim period, pending capitalisation, are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress.

Depreciation inethods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the exient of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful life of the following assets as prescribed in Parl C of Schedule i o the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of Plant and equipment where useful life has been estimated as 25 years as prescribed under Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission and based on Internal assessment and technical evaluation by the

management.
Estimated useful lives
3 to 30 years

Over the lease years
10 to 25 years

Particulars
Buildings

Lease hold Land
Plant and Equipment

Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Motor Vehicles 10 years
Office Equipments 5 years

3 years

Computers

In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part of existing assets and insurance spares, including
incrementai cost arising on acceunt of translation of foreign currency liabilities for acquisition of Property, plant
and equipment, depreciation is provided as aforesaid over the residual life of the respective assets.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if

appropriate.

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of advance possession or execufion of
lease deed, whichever is earlier.

Intangibie assets:

Intangible assets are siated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, il any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and adjustment arising from

exchange rafe variation atltributable {o the intangible assets.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are nof ready {o use at the reperling date is
disclosed under “intangible assets under development”.

Amortisation method and periods

Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over a period of three years. The estimated useful life and
amoriization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporling pericd, with the effect of any changes in

the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

impairment of non-financial assets

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the assetl’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment;
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are larggly



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

{e)

(f)

independent of the cash inflows from. other assets or groups of assets {cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each

reporting period.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequenfly measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any confract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity and a financial liability or
equity instruments of another entity.

Investments and other financial assets

iii.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
» those to be measured subsequentiy at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
o those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’'s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debf instruments, this will depend on the business model in

which the investment is held.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement

Af initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financiat
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financiat asset. Transaction costs of financial assels carried at fair value through prefit or loss are

expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments: Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company classifies its debf instruments;

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contraciual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using

the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial asseis, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
paymenis of principal and interesf, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCH. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCi, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised
in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OC! is reclassified from equity fo profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or
FVOC| are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt invesiment that is
subsequently measured at fair vatue through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated m
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether theré”k B

significant increase in credit risk.



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

vi.

For trade receivablies only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from inifial recognition of the

receivables.
Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

+ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
« retains the contraciual rights to receive the cash fiows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual

obligation to pay the cash flows to ene or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised. Where the enfity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantiaily all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained confrol of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the

financial asset.
Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effeclive interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expecied credit losses.

Dividend

Dividends are recegnised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is
probabte that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount

of the dividend can be measured reffably.

Derivative Financial Instruments:

Derivative are initially recognised at fair value on the daie of derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measure to their fair value at the end of the each reporting period. Further gain / (losses)
arising on settlement and fair value change on derivative contracis are classified to finance cost.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simuttaneously, The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or

bankrupicy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs direclly attributable to the issue of new shares ar options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

{i} Financial Habllities

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability

and an equity instrument,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabitities.



Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Notes {o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

i)

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial Habilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabililies include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings inciuding bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee confracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction cosis) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the

pericd of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the lean {o the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or ail of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of

the facility to which it relates,

Trade and other payable: These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabililies
if payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current fiabilifies. Trade and
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial guarantee contracts: Financial guarantee contract are subsequently measured at the higher of
the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 37 and the amount initially recognised less cumulative

amortisation, where appropriate.

Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the confract is

discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that

has been extinguished or transferred fo another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

When an existing financial fiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the ferms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medification is
treated as the derecognition of the coriginal liability and the recognition of a new liahility. The difference in the

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabifities uniess the Company has an uncenditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the
liabilily as current, if the lender agreed, afler the reporting period and before the approval of the financial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to

settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used fo determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the {fabilily. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the contro! of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made;.

is termed as contingent liability.



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

(k)

{1)

(m)

(n)

Contingent Assets:

A contingent assel is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying assel are capitalised during the period of time that is required to compleie and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get

ready for their infended use or sale.

invesiment income earned on the femporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currency transiation:

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ {INR), which is the Company's funclionat and the Company's presentation

currency
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
af the dates of the transactions.

All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items other than
derivative contracts at rates diflerent from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss/ Capital Work-in-Progress.

in respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has avaited the oplion available in the Ind AS-101 to continue the policy
adopted in Previous GAAP for accouniing of exchange differences arising from franslation of long-term
foreign currency monetary items ouistanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein;

+ Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset
and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

« In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary item translation

difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such fong term asset / {iabilities.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized, when the control of the goods or services has been transferred to consumers. Revenue
is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and other similar

allowances.

Sale of energy
Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis and in accordance with the provisions of Power

Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited {NVVN) read with Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) regulations.

Other operating income
Revenue from certified reduction units is recognised as per terms and conditions agreed with trusiee on future

sale of certified emission reduction units.
Employee benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the refated service are recognised in e
employees' sefvices up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expectedA




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

(o)

when the liabilities are setfled. The liabilities are presenied as current employee henefit obligations in the balance
sheet.

Other long-term emplioyee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick feave are not expected to be setiled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
valfue of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligafion. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss/

Capital Work-in-Progress.

The obligations are piesented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer setlement for at least twelve months after the reporling period, regardless of when
the actual seftlement is expected to occur,

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liabilily or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined henefit obligation at the end of the reporting pericd less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present vafue of the defined benefit obligation denominated in rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference {o market yields at the end of the reporting period on government

bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate fo the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefil expense in the statement of

profit and loss/ capiial work in progress.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheel.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund
The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations,

The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to {he exient that a cash refund or a

reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation
Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further

obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax asseis and Habilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income {ax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting pericd in the countries where the Company operate and generafe taxable income.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which a&p.)‘iifcabla‘
tax regufation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amour

expected to be paid to the tax authorifies.
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Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

{p}

{a)

{s)

®

(u)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and
liabitities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liabilily in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rafes (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income fax asset is realised or the defetred income

tax liability is settled.

Deferred fax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts wifl be available-to utilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and fiabilities. Current fax assets and tax liabilities are offsef where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and infends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and setfle the fiability simuitanaously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or direcily in equily. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity, respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other shorl-term, highly lquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in vafue.
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is calcufated by dividing:

- the profif attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into

account:
- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with difutive potential equity shares,

and
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the

available information.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reporied in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operaling decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the chief executive officer and the chief

financial officer that makes strategic decisions.

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting

period.

Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsclescence and other losses.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued})

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

(a)

(b}

{c)

{d)

(e)

Preparing the financiat statements under Ind AS requires management to fake decisions and make esfimates and
assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates
and judgements are confinually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed 1o be reascnable under the circumstances.

The Company make estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definilion, seldom equal the related actual results, The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

discussed below:

Useful iives of Power plant and depreciation method

Management of the Company decided the estimated useful fives of power plant and respective depreciation. The
accounting estimate is based on the expecied wears and tears incurred during power generation. Wears and
tears can be significantly different following rencovation each time. When the usefut lives differ from the original
estimated useful lives, management will adjust the estimated useful lives accordingly. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment ta the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipments (Refer note 3.1

and 2(c)) .

income taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax ouicome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in

the period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax on temporary differences reversing within the tax holiday period is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply during the tax holiday period, which is the nil tax rate. Deferred tax on temporary differences
reversing after the tax holiday period is measured at the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates that are
expected to apply after the tax holiday period. Management estimates that Company is not likely to generate
faxable income in the foreseeable future and accordingly deferred tax asset on unused tax losses is not

recognised (Refer note 11).

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement. in
estimating the fair value, the management engages third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations if

require.

Estimates and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances (Refer note 12).

impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is esfimated in order to determine the extent of the

impairment loss {if any).
Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19:

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on
the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues, goodwill and intangible assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in ihe globat economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company financial statements may differ from

that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment*

- Rupees In lakhs
lLeasehold Land _Plant and equipment Buildings Furniture and fixtures_ Motor Vehicles  Office equipment  Computers Total
Gross carrying armount
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 405 266,039 1,726 20 36 62 9 268 207
Additions during the year - - - - - R . R
Deductions during the year - 300 - - - - - 200
Adjustments - 1,719 - - - - - 11,719
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 405 277,458 1,726 20 36 62 9 279,718
Additions during the year - 9 - - - - 0.1 ]
Deductions during the year - - - - - - - .
Adjustments {3,4568) (3,468)
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 405 273,999 1,726 20 38 62 9 276,257
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at March 31, 2019 8 148,488 639 12 19 62 8 149,236
For the year 2 5,568 102 2 & - 0 5677
Impairment of Assets - . - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 10 154,053 741 14 25 62 B 154,913
For the year 2 6,019 92 2 4 - 0 6,119
Balance as at March 31, 2021 12 160,072 833 16 29 62 B 161,032
Net carrying amount -
As at March 31, 2020 395 423,405 985 8 11 - 1 124,803
As at March 31, 2021 393 113,926 893 4 - i 115,224

* Tha above Property Plant and Equipment has been pledged as security (refer note 8)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

3.2 Other Intangibfe assets
: Rupees In lakhs

Computer Software
Carrying amount
As at March 31, 2019 96
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 896
Additions during the year -
96

Carrying amount as at March 31, 2021

Accumuliated amortisation
As at March 31, 2019
For the year 3

Balance as at March 31, 2020 a0

For the year -

Balance as at March 31, 2021 a0

Net carrying amount

As at March 31, 2020 33
6

As at March 31, 2021




Rajasthan Sun Technigue Encrgy Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2021 {continued)
Rupees In lakhs

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Finance assets - Non-current
(Unsecured and considered good)
3.3{a} Loans
Security deposils 4 4
4 4
3.4 Other non-current assets
{Unsecured and considered good)
Capilal advances (refer note 9) 3.765 5,882
Less: Exceptionaf ltems . (2,127)
3,765 3,765
3.5 Non Current fax assets (net)
Current tax assets (refer note 11) 184 193
184 193
3.6 Inventories
Stores and spares 651 646
651 646
3.7{a) Trade receivables
(Unsecured and considered good)
Others 3,960 4,117
3,960 4,117
3.7{1) Cash and cash equivalents
Biatance with banks:
in current account 1,941 353
1,941 353
3.7(c} Bank halances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with original maturity of mere than three months but less than twelve months 1,120 1,138
1,120 1,138
3.7(d) Current Loans
{Unsecured and considered good)
Securily deposils 154 158
154 158
3.7(e) Other current financial assets
{Unsecured and considered good)
Other Receivables 96 96
96 96
3.8 Other current assets
(Unsecured and considered good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in Kind 60 20
Prepaid expenses 316 259

376 279




RaJasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

Notes to the finantclal siatements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)
Rugpees In lakhs
As nt As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.8 Share capitai

Authoyised

4,000,000 {March 31, 2020: 4,000,000) equily shares of Rs. 10 each 400 400
400 400

issued, subscribed and paid up capltal

2,856,350 (March 31, 2020: 2,856,350) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up 206 286
286 286

3,9.1 Reconclliation of number of shares

Equity shares

Balance at the beginning of the year - 2,856,350 {March 31, 2020: 2,856,350} shares of Rs, 10 each 286 266

Balance af the end of the year - 2,856,350 (March 31, 202¢: 2,856,350) shares of Rs. 10 each 286 286

3.9.2 Rights, preferenco and restriction attached to equity shares

Equity shares
The Company has only ane class of equily shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equily share is enlitfed to one vole per share. In the

evert of fiquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares wilf be entilled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of alt

preferential amounts.

3.9.3 Shares hold by Holding Company

Equity shares
Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company 286 286
2,856,350 (March 31, 2020: 2,856,350} shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

{Oul of the ahove 2,856,349 (March 31, 2020: 2,855,349) equity shares are by Refiance Power Limited,
the Holding Company and 1 Equily Share was joinlly held by Reliance Power Limiled and its Nominees)
286 286

3.9.4 Details of shares heid by shareholders holding mere than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Equity shares

Equity shares of Rs,10 each fully paid up hetd by Refiance Power Limiled - Hofding Company

Percentage of holding in the class 100% 100%
Number of shares 28,563,500 28,563,500



Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

3.10.1

3.10.1

3.10.4.1

3.10.1.1(a)

3.10.1.2

Particulars
QOther equity

Balance at the end of the year
Instrument entirely equity in nature

Preference Shares
Inter-corporate deposits

Preference Shares

Authorised
10,000,000 (March 31, 2020: 10,000,000 preference shares of Rs. 1 each

tssued, subscribed and paid up capital
2,856,350 {March 31, 2020: 2,856,350} shares of Rs. 1 each

Recenciliation of number of shares
Preference shares frefer note no. 3.10.1.1{a}]

Balance at the beginning of the year
2,856,350 {(March 31, 2020: 2,85G,350) shares of Rs. 1 each

Balance at the end of the year - 2,856,350 {March 31, 2020: 2,858,350) shares of Rs. 1 each

Terms/ rights attached to preference shares

7.5% Compuisory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As al
March 3%, 2020

29 20
66,142 58,142
68,171 68,171

100 100

100 100

29 29

29 29

29 29

29 29

The Company shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in one or more tranches and in part or in full before the end
of agreed lenure (20 years) of the said shares. in case the call option is exercised, CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price (i.e face value and
premiumy), The holders of CCRPS however, shall have an option to converl CCRPS into equity shares at any fime during the tenure of such shares. At
the end of tenure and to the extent the Company or the shareholder has not exercised their oplions, CCRPS shall be campulsorily converled into equity
shatres. On conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converled into one fully paid equity share of Rs, 10 each at a premium of Rs, 990 share. #
during the tenure of CCRPS, the Company declares equity dividend, CCRFP'S holders shail also be entitled to dividend on their shares al the same rale
as the equity dividend and this dividend will be over and above the coupon rate of 7.5%, These preference shares shall centinue to be hon cumulative.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Preference shares [refer note no. 3.10.1.1(a)}

Preference Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited - Holding company

Percentage of holding in the class
Number of shares

Movement of instruments entirely equity in nature

Preference shares
Balance al the beginning of the year
894,000 shares of Re. 10 gach fully paid-up

Balance at the end of the year - 894,000 (March 31, 2020: 894,000) shares of Rs. 10 cach

Inter Corporate Deposit {refer note 9)
Opening balance
Add : received during the year

100%
2,856,350

100%
2,856,350

Rupees In {akhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

29 29
29 29
68,142 68,142
68,142 68,142




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

Notes to the financial stafements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)
Rupees In lakhs

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
3.10.2 Reserves and surplus

Balance at the end of the year

Securities premium account 56,714 56,714

Retained earnings (163,085) {152.813)

Total reserves and surplus {106,371} {9G,199)
3.10.2.1 Securities premium account (refer note 3.10,2.3) 56,714 56,714

Balance ai the beginning of the year

Less: Premium on shares held in trust for employees under ES0OS Scheme -

Add: Premium on shares held in trust for employees under ESOS Scheme

Add: Liability pertaining to share issue expense no longer required writien back -

Balance at the end of the year 56,714 56,714
3.10.2.2 Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year (152,913) {140,380)

Profil! (Loss) for the year (10,172) (12,533)

Balance at the end of the year {163,085) {152,913}

(38,200) (28,028)

3.10.2.3 Nature and purpose of other reserves:
Securities premium account:
Security Premium account is for premium on issue of shares. The reserve would be utilised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act,

2013.

Financial Liabilities
3.11  Borrowings - Non-current

Secured - at amorfised cost

Term joans:
Rupee loans from banks 5,385 5,390
Foreign currency loans from financial institution/ other parties 96,650 111,805

103,039 118,196

3.11.1 Nature of security:

a) Term loans balance from ail banks, financial institution/ other parties of Rs. 1,43,448 lakhs (March 31, 2020 ; Rs.146,817 lakhs) is secured/ to be
secured by first charge on ali the immovable and movabie assets of the Company on pari passu basis and pledge of 100% of the fotal issued share
capital of the Company held by the Hoiding Company.

b} Cuerent maturities of fong ferm borrowings have been classified as other current liabilities (Refer Note 3.16(b})

3.11.2 Terms of repayment of loans and rate of inferest:

a} The Rupee loan has a lenure of ¢pto 13.5 years from the date of first disbursement will be repaid in 54 unequal quarlerly instaiments starting from
Januvary 07, 2014 and Inferest rate is a floating rate linked to Axis Bank;s one year MCLR plus 3.7% p.a, payable on monthly basis. The outstanding
balance as on year end is Rs, 7,923 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs.8,134 lakhs).

b) Foreign currency loan from financial institudion/ other parties of has a tenure of uple 17.36 years from the cate of first disbursement. It will be repaid in
33 unequal half yearly instalments starling from January 25, 2014 and carry fixed of 2.55% per annum payabie half yearly. The outstanding balance as
on year end is Rs. 26,534 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs. 27,213 takhs).

¢) Foreign currency Joan from financial inslitution/ olher pariies has a fenure of upto 17.45 years from the date of first disbursement. it will be repaid in 33
unequal haif yearly instalments starling from January 7, 20114 and carry interest rate of LIBOR plus 365 basis points per annum payable half yearly. The
outstanding balance as on year end is Rs. 51,041 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs.52,348 fakhs }.

d} Foreign currency loan from financia! instilution/ other parties has a tenure of upto 14.45 years from the date of first disbursement. It will be repaid in 27
unequal half yearly instalments starling from January 7, 2014 and carry fixed interest rate of 5.95% per annum, payable half yearly. The outstanding
balance as on year end is Rs.48,600 fakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs. 49,843 fakhs ).

e} Foreign cusrency loan from financial institution/ other parfies has a tenure of upto 17.53 years from the date of first disbursement. It will be repaid in 33
unequal half yearly instalmenis starting from February 6, 2014 and carry fixed interest rate of 7.1% per annum, payable half yearly. The oulstanding

balance as on year end is Rs.9350 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs, 9,590 lakhs).

3.11.3 The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs.1,522 lakhs (March 21, 2020 Rs. 4,770 lakhs).
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

3.16(a)

3.16(h)

Particedars

Other non-current financial liabifities
Retention money payabile (refer note 9)

Provisions - Non-current

Provision for gratuity (refer note 7)
Provision for teave enlillement {refer nole 7)

Other liahifities - Non-current

Advance against cerlified emmission reduction

Financfal Liabilifies - Borrowings Current

inter-corporate deposits from holding compasny (refer note 9)

Financial Liahilities - Trade payahles Current
Total Ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and smali enterprises

Other financial liabilities - Current

Currenl maturities of long-lerm borrowings
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Creditors for supplies and services

Retention money payabie

Dues to Helding Company (refer note )

Dues to Fellow Subsidiary (refer note 9)
Provision for Regulatory Matlars (refer nofe 5{b})
Other payabies

Other liabilities - Current

Advance against cerlified emmission reduction
Cther payables*

*{including provident fung, tax deductad at sousce and other miscellaneous payables)

Provisions - Current

Provision for gratuity (refer note 7)
Provision for leave entitlement {refer note 7)

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2020

3,765 3,765
3,765 3,765
39 45

26 22

54 68
534 634
634 534
302 302
302 302
52 48

62 48
38,886 26.951
1,413 1,654
12,376 7,034
289 200
353 267
304 304

- 2
3,252 3,252
454 330
57,338 40,084
178 176

7 10

183 186

4 11

4 6

8 17
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

Particulars

3.19 Revenue from operations
Sale of energy

Other Operating income
Carbon credii emission

3.20 Otherincome

Interest income:;
Bank deposits
Other

Other non-operating income

3.21 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, bonus and other allowances
Contribution te provident fund and other funds
Graluity and leave encashment

3.22 Finance cost

Interest on:

Rupee term loans

Foreign currency loans

Others
Net loss on settlement and fair value change arising on
derivative contracts

3.23 Generation, adminisfration and other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Water Charges
Hire charges
Rent expenses
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and equipment
- Others

Legal and professional charges (including shared service

charges)

Postage and telephone
Travelling and conveyance
Rates and taxes

Insurance

Miscellaneous expenses

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

7,273 7,062
- 214
7,073 7,276
59 44

1 -
1 18
71 62
446 483
13 17
16 (13)
475 487
1,048 901
7,123 8,036
913 568
- 197
9,084 9,702
605 427
341 364
252 350
13 29
215 221
1 4
124 173
3 3
11 20
20 25
167 147
104 99
1,856 1,862
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

4) DelayDefault in repayment of borrowing {Non-current) and interest
The Company has delayed/defaulted in the payment of borrowings. The lender wise details are as under:
SN | Name of Lender Borrowings Interest
Delay in repayment Defay in repayment
during the year during the year
ended March 31, Default as at March ended March 31, Default as at March
2021 31, 2021 2021 31, 2021
Amount | Period Amount | Period Amount | Period Amount | Period
(in (Maximum | {in {(Maximum | {in (Maximum | (in (Maximum
fakhs) days) lakhs) days} lakhs) days) lakhs) days)
Asian Development
1 | Bank - - 8,455 814 1,249 388 4,578 449
2 | US Exim - - 4,319 798 649 186 417 249
3 | FMO-Senior Debt - - | 10,892 814 1,189 388 4,175 449
4 | FMO-Sub Debt - - 1,504 784 - - 1808 784
5 | Axis Bank Ltd. - - 1,478 633 206 318 1244 224
Total - - | 26,647 3,292 12,222
5) Contingent liabilities and commitments

{a) The Company has deciared its Concentrated-Solar Power (CSP) plant as commercially operational {COD) as per
terms of PPA on November 17, 2014 against the scheduled commissioning date {(SCD} of March 07, 2014 as per
the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The Company has filed a petition before Central Etectricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) for extension of SCD. Pleadings in the said petition have been completed and
the matter is lo be listed for hearing.

(b) As per the terms of the PPA entered with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN), the Company was

required to generate minimum committed energy of 219 Million Units in the contract year subsequent to
declaration of commercial operation date (COD), else shortfall penalty is payable as per the terms of the PPA.
The Company received minimum energy shorifall claim of Rs. 26,240 lakhs from NVVN for FY 2014-15, FY
2015-16, FY 2016-17, FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 and company has filled Petition before Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) challenging the claim. NVVN has adjusted Rs 3,252 lakhs from the
monthly invoices of the Company till the date company obtained the stay from Delhi High Courl (DHC).
Subsequent fo grant of stay by DHC, NVVN has been paying against the Invoices. Considering the
assessment of the above facts, and as legally advised, the Company has not considered the requirement for
any provision.

{cy Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account (net of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. 291 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs 300 fakhs)

6) Details of remuneration to audifors:
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

(a) As auditors
For statutory audit* 5
For others services @
(b} Out-of-pocket expenses @
*The above amounts are exclusive of taxes
@ Amount is befow the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.

5
@
@
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Notes fo the financiai statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued}

7} Employee benefit obligations

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

a} Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave,

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current* 4 6
Non-current 26 22

Provision for leave encashment

* The Company does not has unconditional right to defer the seittements.

b} Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund

(it} Superannuation fund

(iii} State defined contribution plans
- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution ptan are operated by the regional provident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required o contribute

a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Capital work-in-progress / Statement of Profit and Loss for

the year:
Rupees in takhs
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020
(i) Contribution to provident fund 8 10
(ily Contribution to employees' superannuation fund @ @
(iify Contribution to employees' pension scheme 1995 6 8
1 1

(v} Contribution to employees’ deposit linked insurance scheme
@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.

c} Postemployment obligation

Gratuity
The Company has a defined benefit plan in India, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Acf, 1972. The plan entitle an

employees, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic
salary for every completed years of services or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basis salary

last drawn by the employee concerned.
(i) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independeni actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
6.20% 6.30%

Discount rate {per annum}
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.
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(i) Balance sheet amount (Gratuity Pian)}

Particulars

Balance as on March 31, 2019

Current service cost

Interest cost

Total amount recognised in profit and loss
Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense/(income}

(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions
(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions

Experience {gains) / losses
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive

income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

Balance as on March 31, 2020

Particulars

Balance as on March 31, 2020

Current service cost

interest cost

Total amount recognised in profit and loss
Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense/{income)

{Gain) / loss from change in demegraphic assumptions
{Gain} / loss from change in financial assumptions

Experience (gains) / losses
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive

income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

Balance as on March 31, 2021

Present value of
obligation

59

9

4

13

(14)
(11

{4)
57

Present value of
obligation

57

8

11

{(7)
43

Rupees in lakhs

Fair value of plan
assets

Net amount

59
9
4

13

(14)

(11}

4)
57

Rupees in lakhs

Fair value of plan
assels

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Particulars

Present value of funded obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Deficit of gratuity plan

Unfunded plans

Deficit of gratuity plan

March 31, 2021

43
43

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2020

Net amount

57
8

11

57
57
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(iily Sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighied principal assumptions is;

Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
Particulars March March March March March March
31,2021 31, 2020 31, 2021 31, 2020 31, 2021 31, 2020
Discount rate 0.50%. 0.50% -4.09% -3.15% 4.38% 3.35%
Rate of increase in
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 4.30% 3.29% ~4.06% -3.13%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. in
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correfated. When calculating the
sensifivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant acfuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liabifity recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liabifity of the plan, The Company's policy is not tc
externally fund these fabililies but instead recognizes the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees directly from its
own resources as and when the employee leaves the Company.

8) Assets pledged as security

Rupees in lakhs
Particulars '+ March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Non-current
Financial assets
First charge
Loan 4 4
Non-financial assets
First charge
Property, ptant and equipment 115,224 124,803
Other Intangible assels 6 6
Other nen-current assefs 3,765 3,765
Total non current assets pledged as security 118,995 | 128,578
Current
Financial assets
First charge
Trade receivables 3,960 4,117
Cash and bank balances 3,061 1,491
Loans 154 158
Other financial assets 96 96
Non-financial assets
Inventories 651 646
Other current assets 376 279
Total current assets pledged as security 8,298 6,788
Total assets pledged as security 1,27,297 135,365
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9)

Reiated party transactions:

A. investing Parties/Promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R [nfra)

Individual
Shri Anil D, Ambani {Chairman}

. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company
Refiance Power Limited (RPower)

Other entities with whom transactions have been done during the year

Fellow subsidiaries:

Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)
Vidharbha Industries Power Limited (ViPL})
Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSL)

Detaiis of transactions during the year and ¢losing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

4)

Transactions during the year:

Reimbursement of expenses and advances by

- R Power 38 39
- RPSL 2 2.
inter corporate deposit received
- R Power - 302
Exceptional item

- 2,151

| - Rlnfra - Provision for Capital Advance

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

{ii)

Closing Balance :

Equity share capital (excluding premium}

- R Power 286 286
Preference share capital {(excluding premium)
- R Power 29 29
Retention payable towards EPC
- R infra 3,765 3,765
Other current financial Assets
- Rinfra 96 103
Other current liabilities
- R Power 300 304
-RPSL 2 2
Advance against EPC contract
- Rinfra 3,765 3,765
Inter corporate deposit payable
- R Power (Deemed equity) 68,142 68,142
- R Power 302 302
Guarantees Issued on behalf of the Company

11,471 11,471

- R Power
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(it} The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz, electricity,

telecommunications in the normal course of business.

(ivy The Company has entered into a memorandum of understanding for sharing of certain assets between the

Company and DSPL.

10} Earnings/{Loss) per share:

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars , March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Profit/{Loss) available to equity shareholders
Net profit after tax (A) (Rupees in [akhs) (10,190 {12,544)
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 2,856,350 2,856,350
Basic earnings per share {A/B) ((Rupces) (356.74) (43917}
Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of conversion 2,856,350 2,856,350
of preference shares (C) !

Weighted average number of shares for Diluted EPS(D=B+C}) 5,712,700 5,712,700
Diluted earnings per share (A/D) ( Rupees)* (356.74) (439.17)
Nominal value of an equity share (Rupees) 10 10

*7.5% compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive effect on earnings per share
P ry p

and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earnings per share.

11) income taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as under:

(a) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income tax expense
Current fax
Current tax on profit for the year - -
{ncome tax for earlier years - -
Income tax expenses - .
{b} The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit mulitiplied by tax rate : Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit/{Loss) before tax (A) {10,180) (12,544)
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 26% (2019-20 -26%) (2,649) (3,261
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible(laxable) in
calculating taxable income:
Deferred tax assets not recognised on impairment loss - -
Deferred tax assets not recognised on tax loss for the year 2,226 2,280
Other adjustments (net) (4,875) (5,541)
Income tax for earlier years - -
Income {ax expense - -
(c) Tax liahilities/ (Assets): Rupees in lakhs
Provision for income tax (advance tax) — Opening balances {193) (189}
Taxes paid (net of refund) 9 4
Current tax payable for the year - -
income tax for earlier years - -
Excess provision written off .
Provision for income tax (advance tax) ~ Closing balances (184) (193)
{d) Tax losses : Rupees in lakhs
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been '
recognised 71,723 70,054
i Potential Tax benefits @ 26% 18,648 18,214
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*The Company has not recognized deferred tax assets on carried forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation
as the company does not have reasonabte cerlainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which

deferred tax assets can be realized

12) Fair value measurements

(a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amortised Amortised
FVPL cost FVPL cost

Financial assets

| Loans . 158 : 162

i Derivalive instruments - - - -

{ Trade receivables - 3,960 - 4117

J Cash and cash equivalents - 1,941 - 353
Bank deposits with more than 12 - 1,120 - 1,138
months maturity
Other receivables - 96 - 96
Total financial assets - 7,275 - 5,866

_Financial fiabilities .
Borrowings - 165,715 T 153,835
Other financial liabilities - 8,489 - 8,258
Derivatives Liabilities : ) -
Tofal financial liabilities - 164204 - 162,093

Fair vaiue hierarchy

(b)

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that
are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed
in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the
Company has classilied its financial instruments intc the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard, An

explanation of each level follows undemneath the table.
Rupees in lakhs

[ 'Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- recurring fair value measurements as at March 31,
2021
Financial assets
Derivalives - - - -
i Total financial assets - - - -
Rupees in lakhs
Assets and liabilities which are measured at Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
amortised cost for which fair values are disclose as
at March 31, 2021
Financial assets
Security deposits - N 4 4
Total financial assets - - 4 4
Financial Liabilities
Others financial liabilities - 3,765 3,765
Borrowings 1,658,715 - 1,865,715
Total financial liabilities 1,565,715 3,765 1,659,480
Rupees in lakhs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total ‘

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value -
recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2020

Financial assets

Derivatives

Total financial assets
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Rupees in lakhs

| "Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised Level 1 Level 2 | Level3 Total
cost for which fair values are disclose as at March 31,
2020
Fina ncnai assets
Security deposits - 4 4
Total financial assets - - 4 4
Financial Liabilities )
Others financial liabilities . - 3,765 3,765
Borrowings - 163,835 - 153,835

| Total financial liabilities -+ 153,835 3,765 | 153,835 .

(c) Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of independent and competent third parly valuation experis to perform the valuations of
financial assels and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. Discussions of
valuation pracesses and results are held between the Company and the valuer on periodically basis.

Discount rates are determined using a capital asset pricing model to calculate a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

(d) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
Rupees in lakhs

i

f ‘ March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Carrying X Carrying .
amount Fair value amount Fair value
Financial Assets
Security deposils 4 4 4 4
Total financiai assets 4 4 4 4
: Financial Liabilities
Borrowings* 155,715 161,106 153,835 180,778
Other financial liabilities ‘ 3,765 3,765 3,765 3,765
Total financial liabilities [ 159,480 1,64,871 157,600 164,543 |

*Carrying amount of borrowing includes long term botrowing, current maturily of fong term borrowing and interest accrued
but not due on borrowing.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities (other than current maturity of long term borrowing and
interest accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the

same as their fair values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value as of March 31, 2020 of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacied due to
interest rate changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in
the under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans).

For financial assets and liabilities that are measures at fair value, the carrying amount is equal to the fair values.

Note

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little
as possible on entity-specific estimates. if all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in fevel
3. This is the case for unlisted equity securifies which are included in level.

There were no transfers between any levels during the year.
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The Company's policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy ievels as at the end of the
reporting period.

13) Financial risk management
The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit

risk.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credii Risk Cash and cash equivalents, frade Aging analysis Only high rated
receivables and financial assets banks/instifutions are
measured at amortised cost. accepted.
Liguidily Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Availability of committed credit
lines and borrowing facilities
Market risk — Recognised financial assets and Sensitivily analysis Partly hedge by foreign
foreign exchange  liahilities not denominated in Indian exchange forward, cross
rupee (INR) currency and call spread
contract
Market risk - Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity analysis Partly hedge by Interest rate
interest rate rates swap

(a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to trade
customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA, CERC and with public sector undertakings.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed at Company level depending on the policy surrounding credit risk management. For banks
and financial institutions, only high rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding credit risk
have been managed at Company level except for those surrounding accounts receivable balances.

The Company has a PPA with a large public limited Company. The credit risk is considered to be low. The procurer
has been paying the dues on a timely basis during the year.

(b) Liquidity risk

(i) Management moenitors the rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash
equivaients on the basis of expected cash flows. As the Company does not have sufficient operational cash
inflows the Company is largely dependent now upon the parent company's support (Refer note4 above).

(ity Maturities of financiali liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

L Betw ear More than 5
March 31, 2021 es;;:f“ 1| Ben deg'};a";s e Total
Non-derivatives Financial liabilities
Borrowings™ {(Refer note 4) 57,070 70,973 49,433 1,77,481
Trade payables 62 - - 62
Creditors for supplies and services 289 289
Retention money payabie 4,118 - - 4118
Dues to Holding Companies 304 - - 304
GCther financial liabilities 3,716 - - 3718
Total Non-derivatives Financial
liabilities 65,559 70,973 49,438 1,865,970 |
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Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 Les;;;‘f" 1 B‘;tr‘]"(’fgf;; Jyear M‘:’;ee;':g“ 5 Total
| Non-derivatives Financial liabilities _ v

Borrowings® 40,156 93,874 51,685 186,715
Trade payables 48 48
Creditors for capital expenditure 290 290
Retention money payable 4,032 4032
Dues to Holding Companies 308 306
Other financial liabilities 3,582 3582
Total Non-derivatives Financial

liabilities 48,414 | 93,874 51,685 193,973

*Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of -
volatitity of prices in the inancial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as; a) Foreign currency risk and

b} Inferest rate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has long term monetary liabilities which are in
currency other than its functional currency. Foreign currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the value of
recognised monefary assefs and monetary liabifities denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in

foreign exchange rates.

While the Company has direct exposure to foreign exchange raie changes on the price of non-Indian Rupee-
denominated borrowings. For that reason, the below sensitivity analysis may not necessarily indicate the total
effect on the Company's net assets attributable to holders of equity shares of future movements in foreign

exchange rates.

» Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk {all in USD §) at the end of the reporting period expressed in

INR, are as foliows.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Financial tabilities
Borrowings 1,46,503 147,053
Retention money 2,794 2,865
Total Financial liabilities 1,49,297 149,918
Total Covered by derivatives - -
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 1,49,297 149,918

s Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated

financial instruments.

Impact on profif before tax /
Capital work-in- progress**

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

USD sensitivity ]
FX rate —~ increase by 6% on closing rate on reporting date* (8,132) (8,340)
FX rate- decrease by 6% on closing rate on reporting date * (8,132} 8,340

* Holding all other variables constant

**The above impact has been assessed taking info consideration the accounting policy adopted by the Company
for the accounting for foreign exchange differences. (Refer note 2.1{m} above).
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(ii) interest rate risk

The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company fo cash flow interest rate risk. Duting March 31, 2021 the Company's borrowings at variable rate

were mainly denominated in USD.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest
rate risk as defined in ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate

because of a change in market interest rates.

s [nterest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company’s borrowing 1o interest rate changes at the end of the reporling period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs

| March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020

58,530 | 59,760

Variable rate horrowings

« Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Rupees in lakhs
impact on profit before tax

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

(154) (149) |

Interest rates — increase by 5% on existing Inferest cost*
154 149

interest rates — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost*
* Holding all other variables constant

14} Capital Management

15)

(a} Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capitat are fo safeguard the Company's abilily fo continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimat
capital structuire to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to

reduce debt. (Refer note 4 above)

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components
of equity includes the fair value impact. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in fakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Equity {excluding other reserves) (37,914) (27,742
Debt 141,926 145,147
- Total 104,012 117,405

Segment reporting

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in India. The Company's Board of Directors are chief operating decision makers of the Company.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were from customers located in India. Customers
include private distribution entities. Revenue fo specific customers exceeding 10% of total revenue for the years

ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were as follows (refer note 2(n}(i):

I March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue In lakhs Percent : Revenue In fakhs Percent |
i NTPC Vidyut Viyapar Nigam Limited | 7,273 100% 7,062 100%
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16} Exchange Difference on Long Term Monetary items

As explained above in note 2.1{m} with respect to exchange differences, the Company has adjusted the value of Rs.
3468 lakhs Gain in PPE and Rs. Nil in Capital work-in-progress (March 31, 2020: adjusted the value of Rs 11,719
lakhs {oss} in PPE and Rs. Nil in Capital work-in-progress ) towards the exchange difference arising on long ferm

foreign currency monetary liabilities towards depreciahle assets.

17) The information for Sell- generated Cenrlified Emission Reductions (CERSs) relating to cerified emission rights are as

follows:-
Sr. | Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended |
No. | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

i a) No. of CERs held as inventory and the basis of valuation - -
b) No. of CERs under cerification " 64,646 56,156 |
c) Depreciation and operating and maintenance costs of - -

i Emission Reduction equipment expensed during the year

18) Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006” has been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required

disclosure are given below.

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended |
March 31, 2020

{'{@) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of
the accounting year (refer note 3.16 (a))

62

48

(b) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the
end of the accounting year

@

@

(c )The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the
amount of payment made {o the supplier beyond the appointed day

during the year

{d)The amount of interest due and payable for the year

i {e)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
i the accounting year

| (NThe amount of further interest due and payable even in the
I succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are

| actually paid

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopied by the Company.
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19)

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table presents the derivative financial instruments that are offset as at March 31, 2021 and, March 31,
2020 where as per the terms of the agreement the net position owing / receivable to a single counterparly in the same
currency has been offsetfed and presented at net amount in the balance sheet.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross amounts Gross amount sett- Net balance -
off in balance sheet | presented in balance
sheet

As at March 31, 2021

Financial Liabilities

Derivative Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities i

Financial Assets

Derivative Assets

Total Financial Assets

As at March 31, 2020

Financial Liabilities

Derivative Liabilities

Totatl Financial Liabilities

Financiai Assets

Derivative Assets 1,081 {1,081) N
Total Financial Assets 1,081 (1,081} -
20) Net debt reconciliation
Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Borrowings
i Opening Balance
- Non Current 118,196
- Current 26,951 136,290
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Inlerest 247 340
- Exchange (gain) / loss (3468) 11,481
Repaid during the year/period - (2,964)
Closing Balance
- Non Current 103,039 118,196
- Current {(Refer note 4) 38,886 28,951
Inter corporate deposit
Opening Balance 68,444 68142
Availed during the year - 302
Repaid during the year - -
Closing Balance 68,444 68,444
Interest Expenses
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings (Opening) 8688 2,040
Interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Loss 9084 9,702
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest (247) (340)
- Impact of MTM Derivative valuation - {197)
Interest paid to Lenders (3736) (2,517}
Interest accrued but net due/ and due on borrowings (Closing) 13,789 8,688
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21) "COVID-18 has impacted businesses globally and in India. The Company has continued its assessment
of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-18.
The Company is in the business of generation of electricity which is an essential service as emphasized
by the Ministry of Power, Government of India and hence, the Company has ensured the availability of its
power plant fo generate power and honour commitments made under various power purchase
agreements, The demand for electricity nearly bounced back to normal levels in keeping with the
resumption of economic activities since easing of lockdown in various States during the st wave of
COVID-19 pandemic. However, now the country is faced with the 2nd wave of COVID -19 pandemic and
there exists uncertainity over its impact on future business performances, arising from among other
things, any action fo contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government-mandated or elected by
the Company and its evolving impact on distribution utilities in terms of demand for electricity;
consumption mix; resultant average tariff reafization; bill coltections from consumers; and support from
respective State Governments and banks & financial institutions, including those focused on power sector
financing. However, in view of power generation being considered as essential activity as also given the
experience of sustaining its operation successfully during the pandemic year, the Company is confident of
another year of successful operations with the support from its power procurers and other stakeholders."

22} The figures for the previous year are re-classified / re-grouped, wherever considered necessary.
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